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From: Hannah Barker
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Good morning,

Please also add these attached emails to Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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From: Jjdavis8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jamesp Davis <jdavis8
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:40 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jamesp Davis
Bradenton, FL 34212
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From: portner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Ortner
<portner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:39 AM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Peter Ortner
6201 SW 50th St Miami, FL 33155-6242
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From: rosishaug@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Lazzara
<rosishaug@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:04 AM

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
Andrea Lazzara
Palm Harbor, FL 34683
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From: earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Earl L.Kerr
<earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Earl L. Kerr
2751 Regency Oaks Blvd Apt R507 Clearwater, FL 33759-1523
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From: salleeba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Sallee
<salleeba@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:09 AM

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
Barbara Sallee
6045 39th Ct E Bradenton, FL 34203-7003
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From: reinhard.hussel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Reinhard Hussel
<reinhard.hussel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent:  Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:08 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

We have made a significant investment in Solar power on our home. Without net metering our investment in our Solar
System is not paying for itself as has been calculated when we purchased the system. It would take many more years for
this payback.

If the net metering is now taken away, we have been "cheated" when we purchased the system as it has been
advertised that with net metering we would save and recoup our investment much quicker.

Home Solar power is the best tool for extending the life o the power gird and make it more reliable, especially during hot
summer days when everyone uses their air conditioner. Solar powered houses reduce the load on the grid as they
"power themselves" during those high usage times.

It would be a huge step back in encouraging more houses to use Solar Power, especially in Florida, the Sunshine State!
Sincerely,

Reinhard Hussel
3740 W Cogwood Cir Beverly Hills, FL 34465-2989
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From: b.newett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Newett
) <b.newett@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:.07 AM

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

Sincerel'y,
Bonnie Newett
511 Caulder Park Rd Seffner, FL 33584-4161
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From: erinman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of E Renee Inman
<erinman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:38 AM

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
E Renee Inman
2710 61st St E Bradenton, FL 34208-6423
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From: fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Fairbanks
<fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:37 AM

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
Sharon Fairbanks
Tallahassee, FL 32309
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From: suelinden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Linden
<suelinden@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM
To: Office of Chairman Clark
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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
Susan Linden
1061 Hunt St NW Palm Bay, FL 32907-7842
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From: jerswanson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Swanson
<jerswanson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:07 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
Please, let's increase the incentives for people to install photovoltaic systems on their houses.

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
Gerald Swanson
4120 Pioneer Way New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-8917
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From: beatriz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of beatriz portela
<beatriz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:08 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F, Clark,

linstalled solar panels on my roof approximately 1 year ago and am happy that most of the electricity in my house is
produced by the sun. In the winter | produced more power than | used. | do think that that | should be compensated for
the power | produce and is used by other people.

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
beatriz portela
444 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2850
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From: kellycoffin2 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kelly Mcintyre <kellycoffin2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:06 AM

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
Kelly Mcintyre
4111 11th St E Bradenton, FL 34208-1208
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From: davedyal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Dyal
<davedyal@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:52 AM

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
David Dyal
4104 Lake Marianna Dr Winter Haven, FL 33881-9058
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From: alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Alter
<alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com>

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
David Alter
7217 Bay Club Way Orlando, FL 32835-1891
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From: KevinBurns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Burns
<KevinBurns@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:.07 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
Hey,
I'm politically active independent voter who has contributed more than $30K between last two cycles. I'm not nobody.

I'm discussing net metering in context of consumer with solar AND STORAGE. FPL should be able to cover the cost of
their transmission and billing infrastructure. Without a doubt.

In terms of production cost for usage by solar customers when the sun is not out, charge the solar consumer a higher
rate than the standard rate. You have to net meter it at that higher retail rate, but this ensures that solar consumer pays
their fair share for baseline power, should they need it.

Beyond that, their issues over net metering are about profits, not fairness, not service to consumers or state, nor
reasonable coverage of production. Let FPL make the profit from those that use their energy, and pay similarly those
that create and store energy--over time reducing FPLs need for additional infrastructure.

AND while it is OK to have a fixed annual true-up, the date should be chosen by the homeowner, not the utility. We
currently get screwed by the arbitrary date, right?

Sincerely,
Kevin Burns
1660 Wilmington Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1481



Antonia Hover
L]

From: robin.burr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Burr
<robin.burr@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Robin Burr
PO Box 144353 Coral Gables, FL 33114-4353
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From: isaackimsey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isaac Kimsey
<isaackimsey@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:06 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

I have solar on my home. | believe it is good for the environment and is the right thing to do. Net metering is what
makes it affordable. Without net metering it would be much harder for me to pay my bill.

Net metering is a fair system.

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
Isaac Kimsey
1210 Green Vista Cir Apopka, FL 32712-2181
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From: lorenzucconi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loren Zucconi
<lorenzucconi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:06 PM

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
here in Florida. :

Sincerely,
Loren Zucconi
Oviedo, FL 32765
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From: gusalrhul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Oberholtzer
<gusalrhul@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:19 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Can we work towards keeping and even improving upon policies that help consumers directly?

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Andrew Oberholtzer
Orlando, FL 32825
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From: lewispnp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Lewis
<lewispnp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:17 AM

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
Kevin Lewis
5859 31st Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33710-1801
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From: cdaly1970@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Daly <cdaly1970
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
Christopher Daly
516 Carriage Rd Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937-4042



Antonia Hover

From: nycrisd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cris D'Angelo
<nycrisd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: - Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Cris D'Angelo
Tampa, FL 33606



Antonia Hover

From: Randy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Greene
<Randy@everyactioncustom.com>

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar instailer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Randy Greene
7522 Weeping Willow Blvd Sarasota, FL 34241-6420
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m

From: Rafaelissimmo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Raffaelli
<Rafaelissimmo@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rafael Raffaelli
1416 Medina Ave Coral Gables, FL 33134-2248



Antonia Hover

From: emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jc emden
<emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark ‘

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
jcemden
416 Wisteria Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4940



Antonia Hover
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From: sklinggb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Kling
<sklinggb@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Steve Kling
3329 Edgewater Dr Guif Breeze, FL 32563-3309



Antonia Hover
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From: jsorrells@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Sorrells
<jsorrells@everyactioncustom.com>

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
James Sorrells
1724 Bonser Rd Minneola, FL 34715-7779



Antonia Hover

From: ChrisR1964@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Rochester <ChrisR1964
@everyactioncustom.com> '

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
Chris Rochester
715 Trekker St Jacksonville, FL 32216-1575



Antonia Hover

From: dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks
<dimarks@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:06 AM

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
‘over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Diane Marks
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123



Antonia Hover

From: jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jerry myers
<jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM
‘To: Office of Chairman Clark
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
jerry myers
27057 Allan St Bonita Springs, FL 34135-5806
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From: jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Colen
<jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com>

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
James Colen
2510 SW 105th Ter Davie, FL 33324-7610
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From: pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Spagnuolo
<pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com> '

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. This
does not even consider the economic, social and environmental impact that renewable energy source as solar benefits
this country. As a homowner with solar panels installed one year ago, we have planted the equivalent of over 300 trees
and have saved over 40,000 pounds of Carbon dioxide emissions.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Fioridians need
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
Philip Spagnuolo
13407 Orino St Venice, FL 34293-2743





